

# Franklin Petersen

6461 St Rt 118  
Celina, Ohio 45822  
419-852-1469 Mobile  
419-739-2245 Work  
soulkeeper@grungyape.com

## Objective

I continually seek to expand my skill and knowledge and to work not only as part of a team but as a leader to others. I desire a position of active involvement and hands-on cooperative work and management. I am open to new career avenues and experiences.

## Work Experience

### Technical Advisor, ColdFusion Programmer

*09/2002 - Present TSC, Wapakoneta, Ohio*

- Design and Develop Custom ColdFusion, Dreamweaver Web Applications for Order Entry, Pay-Per-View Purchasing, Bill Presentment and Payment Systems.
- Manage Corporate Web sites including internet, intranet and extranet locations such as telserco.com.
- Design, manage and support hosting service as brighthosting.net
- Administer IIS Web Servers, MySQL Database and MSSQL Database Servers.
- Create and Maintain Dynamic Ads and Promotions including marketing roll out of new company "All-In-One" (triple play) logo.
- Train and Educate employees on Web Tools and Application Deployment.

### Web Project Manager/Web Administrator

*09/1996 - 09/2002 Crown Equipment Corporation, New Bremen, Ohio*

- Oversee the development of Internet applications and related businesses.
- Work with Support Staff to purchase, install and maintain hardware and software platforms.
- Work with Application Staff to prepare specifications, code and other applicable facets of the development cycle.
- Project Manager for E-Commerce Crown subdivision.

### English Teacher, Composition and Literature 7-12

*01/1994 - 09/1996 Substitute Teaching, Various, Ohio*

- Coldwater Village Elementary, Coldwater OH
- Arch Bishop James P. Lyke, Cleveland, OH
- Reynoldsburg Jr. High, Reynoldsburg, OH

### Technical Support Manager

*01/1995 - 09/1996 First Network Group, Wapakoneta, Ohio*

- Shift Manager for Technical Support.
- Development of Customer Training Manuals for Internet Software.
- Customer Phone Support for Windows, DOS and Macintosh Systems.
- Training of Support Personnel and Development of In-house Support Manuals.
- Linux, Macintosh, DOS, Windows 3.x and 95 Systems.

## Education

*09/1989 - 06/1994 The Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio*

- B.A., English Education 7-12, Composition and Literature.
- Awarded the Howard Francis Seely Memorial Scholarship Award for Outstanding Academic Achievement in the field of Education

## Skills

ColdFusion Programming & System Administration, Dreamweaver Design, Basic Flash Design, IIS Web Server Management, MSSQL, MySQL, Photoshop, Windows System Administration

## Affiliations

10/2000 – Present    ASCAP Member

09/1988 – Present    Sigma Pi Alumnus, Gamma Chapter

## References

Available On Request